



RE: Recent Requests for Information (6)

From inforequest@scra.gov.uk <inforequest@scra.gov.uk>

Date Mon 2026-08-03 10:35 AM

To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Dear Investigations Team,

Thank you for your email of 30th July requesting a further update on the Subject Access Requests submitted on behalf of your client(s).

Unfortunately, there are still six requests currently awaiting a response. Please accept our sincere apologies for the continued delays and any inconvenience caused. We expect to have responded to the six outstanding requests by the beginning of October.

If there is specific information your client(s) are seeking, please let me know. Narrowing the scope of a request may enable us to provide information more quickly.

We appreciate your patience whilst we work through the backlog.

Yours sincerely,

Joanne Donald
Personal Information Officer
Information Governance Team

Any attachments included with this email are personal OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE documents and are supplied on a 'need to know' basis. This level of protection must be maintained at all times.

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE – SCRA USE ONLY – PERSONAL DATA

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 30 July 2026 14:21

To: Joanne Donald <Joanne.Donald@scra.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Recent Requests for Information (6)

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside the SCOTS network.

CHECK the legitimacy of this email before opening attachments or replying to the email.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email.

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our clients' records.

If you require further information to help your search, don't hesitate to contact us.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards

Lois
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Joanne.Donald@scra.gov.uk

Sent: 17 June 2026 1:35 PM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

Subject: Recent Requests for Information (6)

Dear Investigations Team at MMA Legal,

Thank you for contacting the Scottish Children's Reporter Administration (SCRA) requesting information on behalf of your clients.

Please find attached a response to the 11 recent requests for information received between 8th-9th June 2026.

In addition, we acknowledge that we hold more detailed information on the following client and we will be in touch in due course.

John Carroll 18/12/1983

Kind regards,

Joanne Donald

**Personal Information Officer
Information Governance Team**

Any attachments included with this email are personal OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE documents and are supplied on a 'need to know' basis. This level of protection must be maintained at all times.

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE – SCRA USE ONLY – PERSONAL DATA